












































From: christopher sorensen
To: Suzanne Foxworth
Subject: RE: PW2020-0560
Date: Wednesday, March 24, 2021 6:44:20 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Sue,
 
The punch list items on this bond are now complete and ready to move forward.
 
CHRIS SORENSEN
Public Works Inspector
 
City of Beaumont
550 E. 6th Street, Beaumont, Ca 92223
Desk (951) 769-8520 Ext. 381
BeaumontCa.gov
Facebook | Twitter | Instagram | YouTube
 
 

 

# A C I T Y E L E V A T E D
 

From: Cosbey Watson Jr <cwatson@richdevelopment.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, March 23, 2021 9:14 AM
To: christopher sorensen <csorensen@beaumontca.gov>
Cc: Suzanne Foxworth <SFoxworth@beaumontca.gov>
Subject: RE: PW2020-0560
 
Thanks Chris, will you release it through Suzanne?
 

From: christopher sorensen <csorensen@beaumontca.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, March 23, 2021 7:29 AM
To: Cosbey Watson Jr <cwatson@richdevelopment.com>
Subject: RE: PW2020-0560
 
Cosbey,
 
Looks good. Thank you.
 
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
Sent: Monday, March 22, 2021 1:27 PM
To: christopher sorensen <csorensen@beaumontca.gov>
Subject: FW: PW2020-0560
 
 
 
 
Good afternoon Chris,
 
I have attached two photos of the completed concrete work in Beaumont. Can you confirm that this will
release our bond.
 
Thank you for all of your help!
 
Cosbey
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Cosbey 
Sent from my iPhone
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